

San Diego Unified School District

Jones School

SSC Meeting March 19, 2024

MEMBERS PRESENT:YY

			Quorum (<u>Yes</u> /No)
Allison Buell X	Principal (ex officio)	Keiara Auzenne	Parent (Year 2)
Joshua BriscoX	1	Kim Tigerstrom X	,
Wiston Monneslais	Parent (Year 1)	Stammin Canana V	Parent (Year 2)
Victor Marmalejo	Parent (Year 1)	Stormie Carson X	Classroom Teacher, SSC Chair (Year 2)
Courtney GravesX	,	Josielyn Dungo X	, ,
Jenna Greif X	Classroom Teacher (Year 1)	Vacant	Classroom Teacher, Secretary (Year 2)
Jenna Gren A	Other-School Personnel	vacant	Parent
Guest Name:			

Item	Description/Actions	Meeting Summary
1. Call to order	Stormie Carson, SSC Chairperson	Meeting called to order at 2:33 p.m.
2. Public Comment	Open	Informational
		No public comments.
3. SSC Business a. Approval of Minutes	a. Action Item: Approval of minutes for January 23, 2024; Stormie Carson, Chair	a. Voting - Minutes were reviewed. Joshua Brisco motioned to approve the minutes for the February 20, 2024 meeting. Courtney Graves seconded the motion. Seven out of seven members voted to approve the minutes.
b. Title I Parent and Family Engagement Policy, School-Parent Compact	b. Voting Item: Allison Buell, Principal	b. The SSC Committee viewed the School-Parent Compact document which is reviewed each springtime for the following school year. It is a district and statewide template. The gray area on the document is specific to the school site. The committee reviewed to see if any changes needed to be made on the School-Parent Compact which include information on Parent Teacher Conferences, Report Cards, Volunteer Opportunities, and Two Way Communication.

4. Data Review	a Informational Stampia	The Title I Parent and Family Engagement Policy for 2024-2025 was reviewed. This policy is similar to the School-Parent Compact, but is more specific to the Title I Program. Courtney Graves motioned to approve the School-Parent Compact 2024-2025. Stormie Carson seconded the motion. Seven out of seven members voted to approve the School-Parent Compact 2024-2025. Courtney Graves motioned to approve the Title I Parent and Family Engagement Policy 2024-2025. Stormie Carson seconded the motion. Seven out of seven members voted to approve the Title I Parent and Family Engagement Policy 2024-2025. A hard copy of the School-Parent Compact and Title I Parent and Family Engagement Policy will be placed in the Jones Elementary Handbook.
a. District Data: FAST	a. Informational: Stormie Carson, SSC Chairperson and Allison Buell, Principal	a. Informational - FAST Data Graphs for fall and winter scores for Jones were viewed. Kearny Cluster Attendance Data for March 2024 was shared and all schools are working on chronic absenteeism. Winter FAST scores comparing Jones and schools in the Kearny Cluster were viewed. The number in the middle of the graph represents the number of students that were given the FAST aReading Assessment in grades 2-5 and the color coded circle showed the percentage of advanced students, low risk, some risk, and high risk students. Another graph representing kindergarten and first grade earlyReading FAST data showed the percentage of low, some, and high risk students. Final FAST data will be added to the document when assessments are given.
5. DAC a. EL Program	a. Informational: Allison Buell, Principal	a. Informational - Next month, a survey will be sent out to multilingual families regarding SPSA (School Plan for Student Achievement) and SPSA will be discussed in the DAC (District Advisory Council) monthly meeting for March.

	ELPAC (English Language Proficiency Assessments for California)
	testing has been completed.

Next Scheduled SSC Meeting: April 23, 2024 - 2:30 pm

Meeting Adjourned at 2:56 p.m. Minutes recorded by Josielyn Dungo